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Photos of some of the many Elementary and High 

School buildings in Summers County. 

 

Our friend, Vicky Maddy, has taken the time to visit 

these sites, and photograph these historic buildings.  

Some day, many of these structures will be gone.  

 

Thank you Vicky, for sharing these with us! 



Avis School 



Baker School at Crumps Bottom 



Bellepoint School on Chestnut Hill - 1923 



Bellepoint School 



Bellepoint School - 1983 



Bellepoint School 



Bellepoint School  - 2001 



Bellepoint School – 2001 

 



Bellepoint School – Rear of Building - 2001 



Big Creek School - 1957 



Big Creek School - 2004 



Birchfield School Building – 1976 
on Ellison Ridge 



Brooks School 



Bush School - 1909 



Central School – Early 1950s 



Central School – 1960s – 1980s 



Central School Playground – 1950 



Claypool School - 1957 



Crossroads School - 1957 



Elton School - 1957 



Fall Rock School - 1957 



Flat Top School - 1985 



Forest Hill School - 1900 





Forest Hill School - 1935 



Forest Hill School - 1950 



Forest Hill School - 1959 





Fox School - 1957 



Gravely School 



Green Sulphur District High School 

and Elementary 



Green Sulphur District School 

Year  - UNK 



Green Sulphur School 



Green Sulphur School - 1960 



Greenbrier School 



Greenbrier School 

June 1907 - July 1980 



Greenbrier School (Postcard) 



Hartwell School - 1957 



Hurley School - 1957 



Hinton Area Elementary - 2005 



Jackie Deeds School - 1985 



Joe Cole School – 1957 



Jumping Branch Elementary School - 2004 



Brief History of 

Hinton High School 



First High School 1887 - 1896 



First High School Building  

By Fred Long 

  

The building was originally just one story with a window on each 

side of the front door. It was the first brick school and built on 

land owned by the Central Land Co. Miller’s history says it was 

built in 1879 and went by the name “Hinton College” although it 

was just a grade school. College must have meant something 

different in those days. It was located on the lot now used by the 

school system and the former Hinton High School. It stood along 

Ballengee Street on lots 8 and 9 and faced Temple Street. If the 

building stood today it would be next to the old library/band 

room building. This was a subscription school and not part of the 

school system. 

 

Hinton grew and worked to add a wing on each side of the 

building and a second floor was started the following year.  



Something happened after this and the school trustees went into 

bankruptcy. The property reverted back to the Central Land Co., 

but the court intervened and the trustees were ordered to auction 

the property with the stipulation that the proceeds would first pay 

the amount due the Central Land Co. ($488), second all bills 

against the building, and third to the trustees to be divided 

between shareholders.  

  

The Greenbrier District Board of Education bought the property 

for $680 on Nov. 26, 1881. They gave $57.66 cash and two notes 

for $311.17. The building sat vacant for the next year while the 

Board tried to decide what they wanted to do. On July 19, 1882 

the Central Land Co. offered to give the Board the two lots if they 

would put a high school on the property.  By this time the back 

wall of the original building had fallen to the ground and the two  



wings badly damaged. On Oct. 28, 1882 they started rebuilding 

the back wall from the bottom of the windows up. They replaced 

brick in other locations in both wings and began to finished the 

work to make it a two-story brick school. Work was finished Aug. 

4, 1883. The Board was unable to pay construction costs and a 

suit was filed. Interior work was unfinished and the building 

remained vacant. 

  

The board finally paid construction costs and started work on the 

interior on July 20, 1885. On Oct. 28, 1885 all work was 

completed. The Central land Co. was contacted and they offered 

to sell the four lots facing Ballengee St. for $200 a lot and give 

them the four lots facing Temple St. This was agreed. The 

property was deeded to the Board on April 17, 1886. The school 

opened that year with three teachers: J.J. Campbell, J.S. Rudd and 

Minnie French. One of them also served as principal. But it was 

not a high school as promised.  



The following year a petition was presented demanding that the 

Board establish a high school. The Board had the issue submitted 

to the voters on May 17, 1887. The vote was 301 for, 16 against. 

  

On Sept. 1, 1887 the high school was born. John Hugh Jordan 

became the first principal. The building did not have any indoor 

plumbing, that was added in 1892. School enrollment in 1891 

was 244, average attendance 163. 

 

In 1895 a large crack appeared in the building. It was decided to 

take it down and build a new school. A special election was held 

Dec. 31, 1895 for the issuance of $12,000 in bonds for the 

construction of a new school. It passed 279 to 123. Work on the 

new building began May 4, 1896. It opened Jan. 25, 1897 and the 

old school building came down. 



Hinton High School Postcard - 1906 



Hinton High School - 1907 



This was Hinton High School until 1923 



The corner stone of the new Hinton High 

School was laid June 27, 1925. 



The new high school was completed and was first occupied in 1926. 

Note the tower of the old school can be seen in the background. 



The Carnegie Library on Ballengee 

This library was one of 3 libraries in WV built with funds 

from multi-millionaire Andrew Carnegie.  The funds for the 

Hinton Library were approved on April 8, 1907. 



Hinton High  School 1932  



Hinton High School 1938 



Hinton High School 1941  



Central Elementary School Burns 
Following the construction and opening of the New 

Hinton High School in 1926, the old building became 

Central Elementary.  Central Elementary was destroyed 

by fire on 23 January 1940.  The following photos and 

article were provided by Fred Long. 









Hinton High  School 1951  



Early Construction of the Perry Memorial Gym - 1952  



Hinton High School Fire of 1952  



Account of the fire By Fred Long 
 

 The night air was bitterly cold, and the freezing wind off New River 

made it an unpleasant night for the young Marine that was trying to thumb a 

ride to his home in the West End of town. He was stranded on Temple Street 

waiting for a ride, but it was nearly 5:00 A.M. and the streets were deserted. 

The wind made it feel much colder than its actual thirty-five degrees, and he 

had been standing on the corner stamping his feet and blowing into his hands 

longer than he wanted. Frustrated, he turned his coat collar up and started 

walking, the wind at his back. When he reached the old bank building at the 

corner of 3rd Avenue he noticed a light in one of the upper floor windows. It 

was the telephone office and for a minute he thought about going inside just to 

get warm. But he figured the only way he was going to get home was to keep 

walking and maybe someone would come along to give him a ride. 

 He walked another block and noticed light coming from the windows 

of the Hinton High School. He thought that was odd and hurried across the 

street to get a closer look. It was coming from one of the front upper floor 

windows. The building was on fire. He immediately turned and ran back to 

the telephone office, telling the operator the school was on fire. He had seen 

orange flickering light coming from one of the classrooms. She quickly called 

the fire department. It was 5:02 A.M., Sunday, December 21, 1952.   



 Eight minutes later the fire department was on the scene, Fireman 

James E. Meadows driving the truck. Captain John Lively was with him. 

Numerous other firemen arrived in their personal vehicles. They hooked to a 

hydrant and climbed the front steps where the flames were eating away at the 

interior of the building. Within seconds, they were shooting a heavy stream of 

water on flames that were sweeping across the auditorium.   

 The heat was intense and heavy sheets of plaster fell from the ceiling, 

crashing to the floor, endangering the brave firefighters that stood their 

ground. Theodore Sembly and his brother Walter were at the front of the hose 

directing water on the flames when suddenly they shot through the roof. They 

could see the flames shooting twelve to eighteen feet into the air. Theodore 

called to the firemen to vacate the room. They had just begun to back out 

when a large section of the floor collapsed with a tremendous roar. Within 

seconds, the entire auditorium was engulfed in flames.  

 In moving toward the door Walter stumbled on the hose, falling back, 

his head hitting against the wall. He had knocked himself unconscious. 

Theodore didn’t see him fall and was at the front entrance when he noticed his 

brother was missing. He turned to look inside and saw his brother prone on 

the floor just inside the door to the auditorium. The flames were not five feet 

from him and Theodore rushed back in. He grabbed his brother in his huge 

hands and threw him over his shoulders.  



 The flames were licking at the wall and at his feet when he carried 

him from the building and down the concrete steps to safety. 

 

They were giving his brother first aid when an explosion within the building 

caused the entire structure facing Temple Street to go up in flames. Only the 

Central school wing was spared. Firemen had already entered that part of the 

building and were holding the flames back in an effort to save the elementary 

school that was housed in that section. For almost an hour, in spite of the heat 

and smoke, they prevented the flames from spreading into that part of the 

building. 

 It was several hours before the fire was brought under control and 

firemen were recalled to the scene several times before it was finally 

extinguished. The steel columns between the auditorium and the gym, which 

was underneath, were bent like so much taffy. The interior was completely 

gutted, but only the rear wall would have to come down. The remaining walls 

remained stable. On June 11, 1954, the high school building would reopen. 



Results of Hinton High School Fire  



Results of Hinton High School Fire  



Results of Hinton High School Fire 

Main Entrance 



Results of Hinton High School Fire 

Notice Library Building on Ballengee Street 



Hinton High School 1955  



Perry Memorial Gymnasium 
Built in 1952 and named in honor of  James Leonard “Link” 

Perry Summers County Superintendent of Schools from 1944 to 

1959 



Hinton High School Library - 1955 



Hinton High School Buildings 

Hinton High School 1969  



Walkway Between Hinton High School and 

Perry Memorial Gym   



Hinton High School 

Perry Memorial Gym   



Hinton High School 

Perry Memorial Gym   



Hinton High School Auditorium  



Hinton High School – 1980s 



Hinton High School – 1990s 



Hinton High School Building Cornerstone – 2021 



Keatley School - 1957 



Lane School - 1957 



Lick Creek School 



Lincoln School – 1999 

Hill Street, Hinton, WV 
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Lincoln School 
From an article in the National Park Service website by Mark Bollinger 

 

The early days of the Lincoln School in Hinton, WV is described by James H. Miller in his 

“History of Summers County” like this: 

 

"The Hinton Colored School, established as a grade school in 1897, employing four teachers. The 

school is well appointed and affords a means by which the colored youth are acquiring a splendid 

education. Graduates from this colored school are admitted in the leading colored schools of the 

country. The school building, grounds, furniture, and apparatus are valued at $10,000.00” 

 

Originally called the “Hinton Colored School,” it was renamed the “Lincoln School” around 

1916. The first school building was located on James Street near the present day location of the 

Second Baptist Church. A few years later, the school was moved into a wood framed building 

with six classrooms on Hill Street. In 1926, this structure was replaced with a two-story, brick 

building with eight classrooms, an auditorium, a small gymnasium, a basement, and two office 

rooms. 

 

In 1916, Lincoln School contained grades first through eighth with Mr. Lee A. Toney as principal. 

The following year, Mr. Toney added ninth grade to the school formally establishing Lincoln 

High School. The course of study for ninth graders included algebra, drawing, orthography, 

composition, ancient world music, biology, general science, and sewing. In subsequent years, 

tenth, eleventh, and twelfth grade classes were added bringing the school to a full four-year high 

school. The first class to graduate from Lincoln High School was Virginia Daniels, Theodore 

Bailey and Everett Crawford in 1923. 
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Lincoln School (Continued) 
 
Between 1924 and 1940, the school reached its’ highest enrollment of 105 in the high school and 

around 70 in the elementary school. Students traveled from as far away as Ronceverte, Alderson, 

Talcott and Meadow Creek to attend school. During this time, Lincoln School had five high 

school teachers and three elementary school teachers. The largest class to graduate was the 1939 

class with sixteen students. The school’s colors were blue and gold and its mascot was the 

“Lincoln Lion.” 

 

With the coming of integration, students were transferred to Hinton High School and Talcott 

High School in 1963. The following year, the Lincoln School closed its doors for good. 



Lincoln School – ca 2015 

Hill Street, Hinton, WV 



Little Wolfe Creek School, Buck - 1920 



Lockbridge School - 1947 



Low Gap School – 1925 
(Photo courtesy of West Virginia & Regional History Center) 



Low Gap School - 1957 



Madams Creek School - 1959 



L.A. Meador School - 1900 



Meadow Creek School 



Mount View School - 1957 



Patterson School - 1957 



Pence Springs School – Early 1950s 



Pence Springs School - 2004 



Pipestem School 



Pipestem Creek School - 1948 



Pipestem Creek School - 1957 



Pleasant View School - 1957 



Powley’s Creek School - 1957 



Riverview School 



Riverview School - 2003 



Riverview School Classroom 



Rocky Bottom School - 1959 



Sandstone School - 1923 



Sandstone School - 1957 



Sandstone School and Gym – Early 1960s 



Streeter School 



The Quesenbury Building 

Located where the Perry Gym stands today. 

Home of the Summers County Board of Education in the 

1940s and early 1950s. 



Summers County Board of Education – 2005 



Summers County High School - 2003 



Summers County School 





Summers Middle School - 2011 



Sycamore School near Bluestone River- 1920 



Talcott School 



Talcott Elementary School – 1924 



Talcott High School and Elementary School - 2007 



Talcott Elementary School - 2011 



True School – ca 1953 



Upland School – ca 1953 



White Oak School - 1957 



Wolf Creek School - 1957 


